Caroline Hansen

From: Sam Heynes

Sent: 28 April 2020 13:50

To: Caroline Hansen

Subject: FW: 4SVS - update & grant application

Attachments: 4SVS - Cuckfield Application form 2020 .pdf; 4SVS - Cuckfield PC - Qutreach Service

Letter 2020 - COVID 19.pdf; 4Sight Vision Support- Articles of Association.pdf; CAF
statement.pdf- Feb 2020.pdf; 4SVS Annual Accounts 2019.pdf; 4SVS Safeguarding
Adults at Risk - Feb 2018.doc

Hi Caroline
Can you add this grant request to our next FC agenda?

Kind regards
Samantha Heynes
Parish Clerk

Cuckfield Parish Council

01444 451610
Out of hours mobile: 07932 444103
www.cuckfield.gov.uk

Office Hours:
Monday to Friday
10am — 2.30pm

Cuckfield Parish Council, The Queen’s Hall, High Street, Cuckfield, RH17 5EL

The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in thi
a request for information about the subject matter of this email. The views expressed within this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or pc
and used by the named addressee(s). If you are not the named addressee(s), any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of this email and its attachi
451610 and remove this email and its attachments from your system. Steps are taken to minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you t
responsible for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the cc

From: Jessica Passmore <jessica.benson@4Sight.org.uk>
Sent: 20 April 2020 15:42

To: Sam Heynes <Sam.Heynes@Cuckfield.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 4SVS - update & grant application

Thank you very much,

Please find attached the completed grant application form and supporting documents as requested.

We rely solely on voluntary donations to enable us to deliver our services free of charge to members. We celebrate
100 years next year... we hope to make it there..... but we've lost 70-100K income alone this year from budgeted
fundraising events. Funds we had hoped to raise through events, businesses and street collections this spring /

summer has, and will continue, to be severely impacted.

Your support at this time is much appreciated and will have a direct impact on the members in Cuckfield Parish
Council.

Kind regards,



Jessica Passmore

Marketing & Communications Officer / Community Fundraiser
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4Sight Vision Support, 36 Victoria Drive, Bognor Regis, West Sussex, PO21 2TE
01243 838001

www.4sight.org.uk

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom it or they are addressed. If you are not the original
recipient or the person responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient, be
advised that you have received the email in error and that any use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. 4Sight Vision Support will
not be liable for direct, indirect or consequential damages arising from alterations of the
contents of this message by a third party or as a result of any virus being passed on. If you
have received this email in error, please notify enquiries@4sight.org.uk.

From: Sam Heynes <Sam.Heynes@ Cuckfield.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 April 2020 15:46

To: Jessica Passmore <jessica.benson@4Sight.org.uk>
Subject: RE: 4SVS - update & grant application




Dear Jessica

Please find attached the grants policy and application form for Cuckfield Parish Council.

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
Sent: 02 April 2020 16:30

To: Sam Heynes <Sam.Heynes@ Cuckfield.gov.uk>
Subject: 4SVS - update & grant application

Good Afternoon,

| hope you and other parish members in Cuckfield are staying well and safe at this unusual
and uncertain time.

| wondered if you would give a moment to read the letter | attach to this email regarding
any available support the parish might be able to provide during this unprecedented time

to support people living with sight loss in your parish at a time when it matters most.

Please do let me know if you have any further questions, or have a formal application
process you can direct me to.

With your support, our Outreach Team can be there to ensure people with sight loss don’t
go through this crisis alone.

All the best and Kind regards,
Jessica Passmore
Marketing & Communications Officer / Community Fundraiser
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